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From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 21 - LU Women Celebration, Honeybee 

Week, TEDxLincolnUNiversity, Major Mixer, Senior Week Memo, Graduating Seniors 
Message, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      Tonight: LU Women Celebration 

In Honor of National Women’s History Month, you are 
invited to an evening honoring 2019 LU Women.  The event 
will take place in the ICC Gallery tonight from 6 - 8 pm.  
Come and Celebrate! Please RSVP to 484 365-7244. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
 

  

 
 

 

March 24 - 30: Honeybee Week 
The Residence Hall Association of Lorraine Hansberry Hall would like 
you to help them celebrate Honey Bee Week! What better way to bring 
in the spring than with laughter, fun, games and more! The week of 
events is catered to all Lincoln University students and participation is 
highly encouraged. 
Contact: Kahteina Couser/Khadijah Butler 
Read More  
 

March 25: TEDxLincolnUniversity 
TEDxLincolnUniversity is coming to our campus in October!  
The TEDXLincolnUniversity team is looking to hire student volunteers.  
Apply through the below link to help organize the event. The deadline 
for the application is March 25.  
Contact: Lamar McMillan and Kirk Henderson 
Read More / Application Link  
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_1383.JPG
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official TEDxLincolnUniversity Flyer_0.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__airtable.com_shrI0GzyrtOaIWc1Z&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=GOwLTtwt89zq5S6j1DldzrFw4J9-YR5QTHjSj1ZYo2o&s=PvXVaaMr0vcUnXH_oUkNeFLROxfrFp8FilP9npcATYo&e=
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March 25-26: Major Mixer 
Major declaration time has arrived!  First year students will declare a 
major during April’s fall 2019 pre-registration period. In anticipation of 
this, the Academic Support unit and the First Year Dean will host the 5th 
annual Major Mixers in Frederick Douglass Hall’s First Floor Lounge from 
5 to 6 pm on Tuesday, March 26 and Wednesday, March 27.  Come 
mingle with faculty and current majors to learn about the exciting 
major/minor opportunities.  Hear firsthand from faculty about what 
each major/minor entails and how they can help you achieve your goals. 
Contact: Evelyn Davis-Poe 
Read More 
 
Senior Week Memo 
Congratulations Class of 2019!!  Please see the below information 
regarding senior week events and housing sign up. 
Contact: Tamia Davis 
Read More 
 
Attention Graduating Seniors 
Lincoln wants to hear about your experiences!  Your responses are 
important and can help inform and enhance the learning experiences at 
Lincoln.  Check your Lincoln email for the link to participate in the 
survey.  Please complete as soon as possible. 
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
 
Federal Internship & Employment Student Symposium 
Students interested in federal government internships are encouraged 
to attend the Federal Internship and Student Symposium on Tuesday, 
March 26 from 11 am to 2:30 pm. 
Contact: Charles Sutton 
Read more 
 

April 1: Learning Internship - Summer 2019 
Want to travel the world and intern at a human rights organization for 
$100? Apply by April 1st to participate in the International Service 
Learning Internship in Summer 2019. Winner will be selected through a 
competitive application process. Contact the Office of International 
Programs for more information. 
Contact: Dafina Diabate 
Apply by April 1st / Flyer / Office of International Programs Info 
 

April 3: Conversations with Docs 
Join Dr. Jeffrey Hubbard for “Conversations with Docs” on April 3 at 
12:30 pm in the Wellness Center Room 227.  Please see the below flyer 
for more information. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee, Student Success 
Read More 
 

Library Display  

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Major Mixers Student Flyer19.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Senior Week Memo.pdf
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/federal-internship-and-employment-virtual-student-symposium-tickets-58588051439?utm_content=&utm_medium=email&utm_name=&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=
https://www.lincoln.edu/one-world-exchange-2019-summer-program-application
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/One World Exchange flyer_2019 internship.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/departments/international-programs-and-services
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Dr. Hubbard Flyer.PNG
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In celebration of Women's History Month and Barbie's 60th birthday, 
the library has a collection of Barbie dolls on display courtesy of  
Dr. Gaither-Hardy. We invite you to come look at the display on the 
main floor of the library and check out the many new books added to 
the collection as well. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 

Math Learning Center - Tutoring 
Come visit the Math Learning Center located in Wright Hall, Room 205. 
The MLC provides math tutoring services for students in all math 
courses who are in need of tutoring support. The center is open 
Monday through Friday from 9 am to 8 pm. The MLC encourages 
students to come to the center with their notes, class worksheets, and 
exam reviews to get tutoring support focused on their specific needs. 
Contact: Abel Ayele 
Read More 
 

Housing Application 
Lincoln Legacy Greetings. Please stay tuned for more information 
regarding the $75 Housing Application Fee that will be due in the next 
week or so. Further information regarding how to pay the deposit, 
housing selection procedures, and frequently asked questions will be 
provided by Residence Life staff. Any questions can be directed to 
Executive Director Brian Dubenion. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
 

Academic Support Activities  
Please see below for information regarding academic support and 
personal empowerment for students. 
Contact: Jordan Denson 
Read More / Flyer 
 

Football Schedule  
LU, a founding member of CIAA, has announced its 2019 football 
schedule. The Lincoln athletics department plans to have several events 
commemorating the 125th anniversary of football at the university in 
conjunction with the 150th anniversary of college football. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 
 

Basketball Camps 
LU Head Women's Basketball Coach Darrell Mosley is proud to 
announce the fourth annual Quest 2 B Elite Overnight Basketball Camp 
program that will be held at LU during June and July. The first session is 
June 24 - 28. The second session is July 29 - Aug. 2. Camps will be held at 
LU's Manuel Rivero Hall. 
Contact: Darrell Mosley 
Read more 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Women%27s History Month Display resized for daily bulletin.png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MLC Flyer .png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/communique-A.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PRIDE.png
https://lulions.com/news/2019/3/14/lincoln-university-announces-2019-football-schedule.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/3/18/womens-basketball-fourth-annual-quest-2-b-elite-camps-to-be-held-at-lincoln-university.aspx
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Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
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